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711 toelr “xehenge Bldag,,
475 Towe Itroet,

Yenecouver, B.C.,
January 29th, 1947.

Cystodinn of ‘nemy Froperty S -
Royal Benk Building, *  TREASURY DEPT.CLAIM § Doo

Vanecouver, B.C,.
; ’Vb‘mb

Dear Bir: : '8

Re: KABHO, Masanao l069775

SIS SRS ™ VI R SR S e R A CHE S N B TR IR R

Flease note that the above has been
repatriated to Japen, At the time of repetriation, the
following transactions toox place:

Cash turned in = =« = = = - - =4 Nil
Praf't Tesugd = = = = = = =« = <% 300,00

It will be scen that this Jepanese 18
indebted to the Department -on account of rcpatriation in
the amount of $ 300.00 .  Thereforc should you rececive
further funds on this aceount ench funds should be turncd
into this office, Tt will be apslicd first to pecoup. tho~—._
exponditure mede anl, sccond, if there is any surplus sush T
surplus will be Pemi%tui to Jenan for the acsount of the
Japanesc in question, y
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%bﬁrs trm}juﬁiukakg
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P, O, SODCNT,
fuvervisi Treapyry COfr'ioer,

£ 3 FOC/LJ,




This san signad & declarstion Lo the Oustoiisn en April 2, 1944,
mmaummmummuumpmmorwum in the protssted

‘unm-, that be owned 2,000 m-t‘m 5

‘&0 Ietter of Novewber 21, 1943, this debt represented funds lsat %o
-,mwmm sinoe the evacustion of KASHO. No settlement has been
Mds as KABHO had no funds in Custodinn sooount .

This Summary &8 sertifisd to be in
agcordance with informstion om file.




8277 & 3118,

P S B i

¥r. Masanao KARHO }’ A"
“ istration No. 66?77,“
Bridge River, B. C.

Dear 8ir:

¥e have boen reruested by Miss Kazue NODA
to write to you demanding payment of the remt owing
g{ 7“% with regard t0 her promises at 320 Alexandey
y m ]

Frou our records it would scem that you owe
rentasls at the rate of 325,00 per nonth for the nomths .. .
of May, June, July and August and a portion of September.'= =
Fe would, therefore, ask you to kindly semd to this
office the sun of $100.00 plus the jseortion of ths
Septonber rental owing by you.

If you do not acknowledge t'.is debt or are
unable at the f” sent tise to make payment, we would ask
y;w:tto kindly let us have 2 reply to this leiter so
g mn

Yours tru 1"’

| G, H, Pears,
Administration Department,
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Degenber Ird, 1941,

¥e have your letter of the 21st of November, 1943, )

to hand, asking us to pay your debt to Bannosuke KUROYANA of 51,000 00

tmnﬁbtnu fnds in this office at the eredit of your father, Jisaburo
KABHO,

¥e wish to draw your attention to the fact that the
Custodian 1is holding these funds in trust for your father and
4 that unless you can show some legal basis for these funds btina
o ased on your behalf, they eaunot 80 be used. If you can show some

S that you hnvn a interest in these funds the natter !111

receive every comsideration. Altiough your father's personal account
stiows a considerable amount to his credit, J. Kasho Company Limited,
of which you are a director and vice-president, siows a considerable
debit balance in the last report received from Messrs, P. 8. Ross
lnlhﬁona, who liguidated the company.

As there appears to have been a considerable exchange
of funds, for no obvious reasomn, between J. Kasho Company Limited
and your ratn-r': personal account, possibly some of the funds
eredited to the personal account might correctly have been placed
to the eredit of J. Kasho Company Limited. An example of this
would appear to have been the earnings resulting from the chartering
of rwur boats. If such earnings could correctly be credited to the
e aceount it would change the picture considerably: You can

se¢ from the above that any light you may be adble to throw on
alurityina the position as between J. Kasho Company Limited and
your father's personal account would be perhaps helpful to yourself.

With regard to the claim which Liss Kazue NODA
nlkud us to submit to you for payment in connection with the rent-
ing of 320 Alexander Street: We are enclosing herewith a copy of
our letter to her and when answering the first part of this letter
please also give us any information which you may have to assist
us in deciding who is responsible for the payment of Kazue Noda's

P .! 0'00




_ Please give the guestion of an early reply to this
letter your immediate attention, as you can see it will be in
JOUr own interest to do s0, us we are endeavouring to get the
various acoounts and claims clarified.

!aurnltruly,

A. KcAlister,
Claims Department.




Decouber Jrd, 1943,

- MWinto City, B, C,

‘ : On reviewing your file we notice that ou the Alst
~of NHoveuber, 1942, you wrote to us in conneetion with pent which
ou state was due to from the tenants of 320 Alexander Etreet,
TOR Our records, although you do not stute the amount, it would
Ppear that the rent due is approximetely $109.00. Please eonfirm
s when replying to this letter, To refresh your nemory, we Are
quoting below an extract from your letter under replyt=

"But to the rentul owing to us by Miss EOJINA, will you
please write to Nre ¥, KASHO in Bridge River,

ﬂﬂmmtmmudtolr.:.mundmomﬂﬂw

"Rise KOJTHA was working for Br. KASHO,®

B You state in the quotation above that the rent is
owing %o you by Eise KOJINA but that the house was rented to J.
EASHO, who we take 1s Jisaburo XaSMO, Please inform us if this
is corrects As Jisaburo KilHO leused your premuises your claim
is really agulnst him, and this is later bovme out by the
8 recoived [rom Nasenao KASHO, niis ;cnh:*m ve wrote to his fop

wt 4% recuested in your letter, , asked us to Ll
rom funds which the Custodien is holding in trust for father,
28 he hinsel! states that He'had no funds with wiich to settle your

However, before Ang any elade of this nature from these
L Jisa the Custodian requires proof that the debdt
& DU have & copy of your lease with the tenant
£ you have such a document and you will forward
can then determine w'o is legally responsible
‘ Jou have not got a proper lease, plesse send
docunents which you may have which woui.d help to prove

Do you happen to inow who Miss KOJINA worked for?
Was she originally employed by Jisaburo KASHO?

PoTa0s
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Minto Mine, 8. C,
Dec. 10, 1943.
August, when they left for
If you will inves-

$25.00 a month. The monthly rent was

), Other times cash.

i
.
k
5
%
5
3

The only proof
80 if you will just investigate at the

will find the cheques made out to either

to your
: to

We have no document to prove our ¢
rented our house.

ing we
M

m s,
»mwm,

The Custodian's 0ffice,

Vanoouver, B, C.
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Minto Mine, B. C.
Jen. 29th, 1944.

Custodian's Office,
Vancouver, B. C.

Deas Bir:

1 ém sorry to have delayed in answering your
letter of the 17th. :

(1) The property on 320 was rented to J. Kasho & Co.
(2) J. Kasho & Co. paid the rent.

(3) Exact amount from about Dec. to Aug - 8 Months
® 325.00 mOnthe.cererceseasss $200.00

(4) We have no claim on Miss Kojima, just against the
tenant.

Yours truly,

(Signed) Kazue NODA

ORIGINAL IN FILE #8277







P.S.Ross & Sons

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

MONTREAL = TORONTO WINNIPEG
CALGARY VANCOUVER

411 Roysl Bank Building
Vancouver, B.C,
4th J‘ly. 1947

Our pl‘c 295-120

0ffice of the Custodisnm,

506 Royal Bank Bullding,
Yancouver, B.C.

Dear Sir;
res J. Kasho snd Comp Limited
{In Voluntary Liquidatioen)

The sbove referenced company has an sccount
receivable on its books in the neme of Mssanso Kasho in 4 38
the mmount of §5,543.22., This man is s shareholder of it
the company and the balance represents drawings,

Would you kindly sdvise whether you have any

funds on hand with which to pay this claip. _
Yours r# ’
«

¥ Ao #2018

24th DEC. 1946
F g BN ﬂ*f/“ 2

o -8 1947
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